

P.O. Box 959
Farmington, New Mexico 87401

May 13, 1980

J. Gregory Merrion & Robert L. Bayless
P.O. Box 507
Farmington, New Mexico 87401

Gentlemen:

Returned herewith unapproved is your sundry notice requesting temporary abandoned status for your well No. 125 Canyon Largo Unit, sec. 9, T. 24 N., R. 6 W., Rio Arriba County, New Mexico, lease Santa Fe 078877. Please be advised that it is necessary for you to file within 15 days a completion report for the Gallup formation. Upon receipt of the completion report, we will entertain your request for temporary abandonment of the well for a period of one year. Our approval of the notice of intention, received September 30, 1975, for a recompletion attempt in the Mesaverde is hereby canceled. Any proposed work on this well must be preceded by a new notice of intention. Temporary abandonment of this well will be approved for a period of one year and if action is not taken to beneficially use the well at the end of that time, you will be requested to show cause why the well should not be permanently plugged and abandoned.

Sincerely yours,

James P. Sims
District Oil and Gas Supervisor

Enclosure

cc: RMOC ✓
SCR
Sims-TA
Well file
Chronological

JPSims:cap

